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From: Janice Banka
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2003 10:42 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices ! 3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/3/03 10:41:00 AM
Docket Number: 021058-SU
Filename / Path: 021058o0r.r7j

Order Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings, Referring Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees and Associated
Penalties and Interest to the Office of the State Comptroller and Closing Docket.

Number of pages in order - 13.

Thanks "J"



STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

JHublic Serfice ommission

November 19, 2001

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN
(850)413-6199

Ms. Mary Ann Connors VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
DeBary Associates, Inc.

123 West Indiana Avenue

4th Floor, Thomas C. Kelly Building

DelLand, Florida 32720-4613

Re:  Delinquent Regulatory A:
Dear Ms. Connors:

I am writing you in reference to outstanding regulatory assessment fees (RAFs), penalties
and interest owed by DeBary Associates, Inc. (DeBary or utility). According to our records, DeBary
owes outstanding RAFs, plus penalties and interest for the months of January through May of 2000.

In establishing rates, the Commission includes in its determination of the revenue
requirement the utility’s obligation to pay RAFs. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.120(2), Florida
Administrative Code, RAFs must be paid by March 31 of each year. Pursuant to Section 350.113(4),
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.120(7)(a), Florida Administrative Code, a statutory penalty plus
interest shall be assessed against any utility that fails to timely pay its RAFs, in the following
manner:

1. 5 percent of the fee if the failure is for not more than 30 days, with ai
additional 5 percent for each additional 30 days or fraction thereof during the
time in which failure continues, not to exceed a total penalty of 25 percent.

2. The amount of interest to be charges is 1 percent for each 30 days or fraction
thereof, not to exceed a total of 12 percent annum.

In addition, pursuant to Section 367.145(1)(b) and 367.161, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-
30.120(5)(b), Florida Administrative Code, the Commission may impose an additional penalty upon
a utility for failure to pay RAFs in a timely manner.
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J. TERRY DEASON

LiLA A. JABER

BRrRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

JHublic Sertice Qommission

November 28, 2001

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN
(850)413-6199

Mr. Charles Shallet VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
DeBary Associates, Inc.

1 Leisure Drive South

DeBary, Florida 32713

Re:  Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees
Dear Mr. Shallet:

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

1. 5 percent of the fee if the failure is for not more than 30 days, with an
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
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